

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 2
 2 INTRODUCED BY BARDANOUE
 3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 5 43-310, R.C.M. 1947, TO DELETE THE REQUIREMENT THAT
 6 LEGISLATORS BE PAID WEEKLY."
 7
 8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 9 Section 1. Section 43-310, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 10 read as follows:
 11 "43-310. Per diem, mileage and expenses of members.
 12 (1) Legislators are entitled to compensation of twenty
 13 dollars (\$20) per legislative day, ~~payable-weekly~~, during a
 14 session of the legislature, and twelve cents (12¢) per mile
 15 for each mile of travel to and from their residences and the
 16 place of holding the session, by the shortest regularly
 17 traveled automobile route.
 18 (2) Members are also entitled to thirty-three (\$33)
 19 per day, seven (7) days a week ~~payable-weekly~~ during a
 20 legislative session, as reimbursement for expenses incurred
 21 in attending the session. Expense payments shall stop when
 22 the legislature recesses for more than three (3) days and
 23 shall resume when the legislature reconvenes.
 24 (3) While going to, attending, and returning from
 25 legislative standing committee meetings and necessary

1 committee business authorized by the chairman of the
 2 legislative council during the legislative interim,
 3 legislators are entitled to
 4 (a) a mileage allowance of twelve cents (12¢) per mile
 5 for each mile of travel,
 6 (b) actual expenses, and
 7 (c) compensation of twenty dollars (\$20) per day.
 8 (4) Legislators are also entitled to a mileage
 9 allowance of twelve cents (12¢) per mile for travel to and
 10 from their respective pre-session caucus meeting."

-End-

Approved by Committee
on Judiciary

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 2
2 INTRODUCED BY BARDANOUE

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
5 43-310, R.C.M. 1947, TO DELETE THE REQUIREMENT THAT
6 LEGISLATORS BE PAID WEEKLY."

7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 Section 1. Section 43-310, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
10 read as follows:

11 *43-310. Per diem, mileage and expenses of members.

12 (1) Legislators are entitled to compensation of twenty
13 dollars (\$20) per legislative day, ~~payable-weekly~~, during a
14 session of the legislature, and twelve cents (12¢) per mile
15 for each mile of travel to and from their residences and the
16 place of holding the session, by the shortest regularly
17 traveled automobile route.

18 (2) Members are also entitled to thirty-three (\$33)
19 per day, seven (7) days a week ~~payable-weekly~~ during a
20 legislative session, as reimbursement for expenses incurred
21 in attending the session. Expense payments shall stop when
22 the legislature recesses for more than three (3) days and
23 shall resume when the legislature reconvenes.

24 (3) While going to, attending, and returning from
25 legislative standing committee meetings and necessary

1 committee business authorized by the chairman of the
2 legislative council during the legislative interim,
3 legislators are entitled to
4 (a) a mileage allowance of twelve cents (12¢) per mile
5 for each mile of travel,
6 (b) actual expenses, and
7 (c) compensation of twenty dollars (\$20) per day.
8 (4) Legislators are also entitled to a mileage
9 allowance of twelve cents (12¢) per mile for travel to and
10 from their respective pre-session caucus meeting."

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 2
 2 INTRODUCED BY BARDANOUE

3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 5 43-310, R.C.M. 1947, TO DELETE THE REQUIREMENT THAT
 6 LEGISLATORS BE PAID WEEKLY."

7
 8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 Section 1. Section 43-310, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 10 read as follows:

11 "43-310. Per diem, mileage and expenses of members.
 12 (1) Legislators are entitled to compensation of twenty
 13 dollars (\$20) per legislative day, ~~payable-weekly~~ during a
 14 session of the legislature, and twelve cents (12¢) per mile
 15 for each mile of travel to and from their residences and the
 16 place of holding the session, by the shortest regularly
 17 traveled automobile route.

18 (2) Members are also entitled to thirty-three (\$33)
 19 per day, seven (7) days a week ~~payable-weekly~~ during a
 20 legislative session, as reimbursement for expenses incurred
 21 in attending the session. Expense payments shall stop when
 22 the legislature recesses for more than three (3) days and
 23 shall resume when the legislature reconvenes.

24 (3) While going to, attending, and returning from
 25 legislative standing committee meetings and necessary

1 committee business authorized by the chairman of the
 2 legislative council during the legislative interim,
 3 legislators are entitled to
 4 (a) a mileage allowance of twelve cents (12¢) per mile
 5 for each mile of travel,
 6 (b) actual expenses, and
 7 (c) compensation of twenty dollars (\$20) per day.
 8 (4) Legislators are also entitled to a mileage
 9 allowance of twelve cents (12¢) per mile for travel to and
 10 from their respective pre-session caucus meeting."

-End-

January 25, 1975

SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS

AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 2

That House Bill No. 2, third reading, be amended as follows:

1. Amend title, line 6.
Following "WEEKLY"
Insert: "; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE"
2. Amend page 2, following line 10.
Insert: "Section 2. This act shall be effective immediately upon approval and passage."

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 2

2 INTRODUCED BY BARDANOUVE

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
5 43-310, R.C.M. 1947, TO DELETE THE REQUIREMENT THAT
6 LEGISLATORS BE PAID WEEKLY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
7 DATE."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:10 Section 1. Section 43-310, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
11 read as follows:

12 "43-310. Per diem, mileage and expenses of members.

13 (1) Legislators are entitled to compensation of twenty
14 dollars (\$20) per legislative day, ~~payable-weekly~~, during a
15 session of the legislature, and twelve cents (12¢) per mile
16 for each mile of travel to and from their residences and the
17 place of holding the session, by the shortest regularly
18 traveled automobile route.

19 (2) Members are also entitled to thirty-three dollars
20 (\$33) per day, seven (7) days a week ~~payable-weekly~~ during a
21 legislative session, as reimbursement for expenses incurred
22 in attending the session. Expense payments shall stop when
23 the legislature recesses for more than three (3) days and
24 shall resume when the legislature reconvenes.

25 (3) While going to, attending, and returning from

1 legislative standing committee meetings and necessary
2 committee business authorized by the chairman of the
3 legislative council during the legislative interim,
4 legislators are entitled to

5 (a) a mileage allowance of twelve cents (12¢) per mile
6 for each mile of travel,

7 (b) actual expenses, and

8 (c) compensation of twenty dollars (\$20) per day.

9 (4) Legislators are also entitled to a mileage
10 allowance of twelve cents (12¢) per mile for travel to and
11 from their respective pre-session caucus meeting."

12 SECTION 2. THIS ACT SHALL BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY
13 UPON APPROVAL AND PASSAGE.

-End-